
From: Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 8:49 AM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED: E3 LSRD replacement study

Let's get that and the proposed rollout plan to them. I am OK with the current version. Were you and Birgit able to
resolve those remaining comments?

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 8:47 AM
To: Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7 <gcljohnson@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED: E3 LSRD replacement study

Hi Doug-
There was a lot of interest at the Executive Advisory Group meeting this morning about the E3 study rollout. The basic
concern during the discussion was that the study is independent and we don't want to be viewed as putting a spin on it
or interfering with others viewing the study as independent but also don't want to be flat footed when asked our
viewpoint. Joel and Sonya would like to review the talking points when you think you have a good version for internal
review - I think this version looks good but will defer to your expertise and let you circulate around to a minimum of Joel
Cook, Sonya Baskerville, Ben Zelinsky (acting for Scott Armentrout), Suzanne Cooper.

Thanks,
Eve

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 5:02 PM
To: Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7 <gdjohnson@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: REVIEW REQUESTED: E3 LSRD replacement study

Attached is a cleaned up version.

From: Johnson,G Douglas (BPA) - DK-7 <gdjohnson@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 9:32 AM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <ealames@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: REVIEW REQUESTED: E3 LSRD replacement study

OK. I cleaned this up and deleted comments that were addressed. There are a few that I don't know how to handle.
Please take a look and provide language or deletions that address your comments. Thanks.

1

27695204(01).pdf


